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RE: 8BC-ERK1015

1 message

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca <Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca> Thu, Dec 17, 2015 at 5:27 AM
To: cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: DARLENE.QUINN@forces.gc.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Good morning Cynthia,

The project proposal for 8BC-ERK1015 is also being finalized for NPC Submission. | intend to electronically
submit both the CFS Eureka & CFS Alert proposals on 23 Dec 2015.

| will inform you and the NWB licensing team once this is completed to help keep the renewal process
moving along.

Once again, thank you very much.

Best regards,

Andrew Tam

Assistant 8 Wing Environment Officer, Environmental Management

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Fax: 613-965-3368

Officier de I'’environnement de la 8ieme escadre adjoint, Gestion d'environnement

Ministére de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-392-2811 x4821 / Téléc: 613-965-3368

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed28&view=pt&search=inbox&th=151afe88e0bf2e53&sim|=151afe88e0bf2e53 12
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12/17/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 8BC-ERK1015

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Tam A@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton

Cc: Quinn Col DO@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull; Licensing Department
Subject: 8BC-ERK1015

Good Morning,

Can you confirm that the project proposal for the above mentioned file has been submitted to NPC. If you
choose, you may cc myself and the NWB licensing team on that submission to NPC.

Thank you,
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